
Name: P.S.Smitha

House No. C 2,
Kottaram Enclave,
Maradu P.O.
Thripunithura, Ernakulam
Pin- 682 304 Kerala, India.
e-mail : kjsareesh@gmail.com
Contact No: 094460 96008

Profile

Diploma in Radiological Technology (DRT) from Medical College, Thiruvananthapuram with 9 years of experience in various Hospitals in and abroad ready to work both independently as well as a member of a team with passion.

Work Experience

- Last worked One and half years in District Hospital Aluva (2015 – 2017)
- One year as Trainee in Tide Water MRI and Research Centre, Ernakulam.
- Two years from Al-Hilal Hospital, Bahrain (July,2006-2008)
- One year from Pushpagiri Medical College, Thiruvalla. (July,2005-2006)
- One and half year from Ernakulam Medical Centre.(Nov.2003 – 2004)
- One year from St. Sebastian Hospital,Cherthala.(Jan, 2002-2003)
- One year from Malankara Medical Mission Hospital, Trichur (Nov, 2001-2002)

Educational Qualification

Main	Subsidiaries	Institution	Years	%
Xth	All Subjects	Kendriya Vidhyalaya, Coimbatore	1992-93	60
Pre- Degree	Science	St.Michaels. College (Kerala University)	1994-96	60
Diploma in DRT	Science and Maths	Medical College Thiruvananthapuram	1997-99	60

Personal Profile

Full Name : P.S.Smitha
Husband Name : K.J.Sareesh
Date of Birth & Age : 15.09.1981, 41years
Gender : Female
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Religion : Hindu
Languages Known : English, Hindi,Tamil and Malayalam
Hobbies : Listening Music and Reading

Present Address : C 2, Kottaram Enclave
St. Antony's Road,
Maradu. P.O. Ernakulam - 682 304

Personal Strength

- Learning agility
- Effective interpersonal communication skills
- Self-motivated and Determined
- Honesty, sincere, self-confident & workaholic

Reference

- Sareesh K.J.
Manager - Exports & Import (Logistic Operations)
Plant Lipids Private Limited
Panapilly Nagar, Ernakulam
Contact No. 094472 96008,

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the above mentioned details are absolutely correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Smitha.P.S.
(25.04.2023)

